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| Riv;ra, Maribel LogomOblgo(V

From: Fictitious Name Address Change
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 4:47 PM
To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: FW. Address Change
Attachments: image001.gif

Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes fo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

RS Custome Satistackion Survey

From: Ruth Paz [maillo:rpaz@panamgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 3:35 PM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Address Change

To whom it may concern:

Please change the current principal place of business and mailing address for the following entity:
Rodblu Partners, LLC.
FEIN No: 20-3981488 To: 150 Alhambra Circle, Suite 925, Coral Gabies, Fl 33134

Should you need any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Ruth Paz
Executive Administrative Assistant

Pan American Companies
PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS & CONTACT INFORMATION:

150 Alhambra Circle
Suite 925

Coral Gables, FI 33134
(305) 461-0563

(305} 461-0963 fax




